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Cumbernauld United Presbyterian Church 
Cumbernauld Baird United Free Church 

 
Cumbernauld anti-burgher congregation was formed in the 1750s by a secession from the 
Original Secession congregation of Cumbernauld (see Cumbernauld Bridgend).  In 1820 it 
joined the United Secession church and in 1847 it joined the United Presbyterian church. In 
1900 it entered the United Free Church as Cumbernauld - Baird United Free. In 1920 it 
united with Bridgend United Free Church as Cumbernauld United Free Church, which 
entered the Church of Scotland in 1929, taking the name Cumbernauld St Andrew's. 
 
In 1952 it united with Cumbernauld - St Ninian’s, and the newly united Church took the name 
Cumbernauld Parish Church (and later Cumbernauld Old). 
 

 

Reference 
Code 

Date Brief Description 

CH3/632/1 1839-1876 Session Minutes 
CH3/632/2 1884-1905 Session Minutes 
CH3/632/4 1905-1930 Session Minutes.  Includes typed paper entitled 'Basis of 

Union' inside front cover, and Edict for ordination of Elders 
and Formula inside back cover 

CH3/632/5 1930-1952 Session Minutes 
CH3/632/3 1892-1911 Board of Managers' Minutes 
CH3/632/6 1937-1951 Birth and Baptismal Register 

 


